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Garcia, Daniela

From: Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Garcia, Daniela
Cc: Marc Esser
Subject: [EXTERNAL]  Re: Tub Spout Diverters

Thanks for the heads up. We're ready for that, since I already reviewed the manufacturer comments and it's our 
primary research topic. 
 
On Tue, Jun 27, 2017 at 3:06 PM, Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> wrote: 

I will add to agenda and just a heads up to be ready to discuss auto reset diverters. 

  

From: Lopez, Jessica@Energy [mailto:Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 2:52 PM 
To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tub Spout Diverters 

  

Hello Daniela, 

  

The agenda looks good. We do want to discuss automatic reset diverters (which seems to be the focus based on 
the comments) and what efforts can be made to gather data for these types of diverters.  

  

Best, 

  

Jessica Lopez 

Appliances & Outreach & Education Office  

Efficiency Division 

California Energy Commission 

Jessica.lopez@energy.ca.gov 

916‐654‐5125 
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From: Garcia, Daniela [mailto:DGarcia3@semprautilities.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 10:27 AM 
To: Lopez, Jessica@Energy 
Cc: Marc Esser; Bo White 

Subject: RE: Tub Spout Diverters 

  

Hi Jessica, 

  

              I wanted to follow up on the agenda for tomorrow’s meeting. 

  

Please see below: 

  

  Introductions 

  Tub Spout Diverters Comments 

  CASE Report Schedule  ‐ Negawatt to provide project overview and milestones 

  Stakeholder interactions  

  Manufacturer interviews 

  Test lab interviews 

  Review and address 3rd party comments 

  Roundtable/Questions/Comments 

  

Please let me know if you have any updates or changes. 

  

Thank You, 

Daniela Garcia 
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SoCalGas Customer Programs 

Project Manager – Building Codes and Appliance Standards 

555 W. 5th Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6 

Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022 

DGarcia3@semprautilities.com 

  

  

From: Garcia, Daniela  
Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2017 5:35 PM 
To: Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov 
Cc: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>; Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com>; Kristjansson, Sue 
<SKristjansson@semprautilities.com> 
Subject: RE: Tub Spout Diverters 

  

Hi Jessica, 

  

              Yes, that works, I will send out an updated meeting invite. 

  

Also, we have a proposed agenda below: 

  

  Introductions 

  Tub Spout Diverters Comments 

  Stakeholder interactions  

  Manufacturer interviews 

  Test lab interviews 

  Review and address 3rd party comments 

  CASE Report Schedule  ‐ Negawatt to provide project overview and milestones 
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With concerns regarding the comments I thought we should keep the agenda simple and allot time for 
discussion. 

  

Please let me know if you would like to make any revisions. 

  

Thank You! 

Daniela Garcia 

SoCalGas Customer Programs 

Project Manager – Building Codes and Appliance Standards 

555 W. 5th Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6 

Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022 

DGarcia3@semprautilities.com 

  

  

  

From: Lopez, Jessica@Energy [mailto:Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:54 PM 
To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tub Spout Diverters 

  

Hi Daniela, 

  

My supervisor and manager want to join the meeting, but are unable to attend on the days you provided. Will 
the following dates work for you and your team: 

  

Week of June 26: 

       Wednesday, 9am 

       Friday, 2pm or 3pm  
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Best, 

  

Jessica Lopez 

Appliances & Outreach & Education Office  

Efficiency Division 

California Energy Commission 

  

  

  

From: Garcia, Daniela [mailto:DGarcia3@semprautilities.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 1:20 PM 
To: Lopez, Jessica@Energy 
Cc: Marc Esser; Bo White 
Subject: Tub Spout Diverters 

  

Jessica, 

  

              I am Daniela from SoCalGas and we will be leading the Tub Spout Diverters measure on behalf of the 
IOU’s. I’ve also cc’d our technical consultant, Negawatt. I would like to set up some time next week for us to 
discuss the research plan and next steps. 

  

Will any of these dates and times work for you: 

Tuesday – 10am, 11am 

Wed – 10am, 11am 

Thursday - 2pm, 3pm 

Friday – 9am 

  

Look forward to hearing from you. 
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Thank You! 

Daniela Garcia 

SoCalGas Customer Programs 

Project Manager – Building Codes and Appliance Standards 

555 W. 5th Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6 

Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022 

DGarcia3@semprautilities.com 

  

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 

 
 
 
 
--  
Thank you, 
 
Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 


